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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 4:53 PM

To: joyce.foo@qbe.com

Cc: assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB4588P AND SLG9627D ON 11/01/2018 - ARRANGE 

SURVEYOR 

Dear Joyce, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Joyce Foo [mailto:joyce.foo@qbe.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 4:06 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB4588P AND SLG9627D ON 11/01/2018 - ARRANGE SURVEYOR  

 
Our Ref.  V0016096 

 

Hi  

 

Please assist to arrange TP survey. 

 

 

Thank You & Best Regards 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Joyce Foo 
Senior Assistant - Claims 
QBE Asia Pacific – Singapore 

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 
Phone: +65 6477 1184   
Email: joyce.foo@qbe.com 
Visit us on the web at www.qbe.com.sg 
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From: Jenny Toh  

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January, 2018 4:02 PM 

To: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@qbe.com> 

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB4588P AND SLG9627D ON 11/01/2018 - ARRANGE SURVEYOR  

 
 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Jenny Toh 
Senior Assistant, Claims 
QBE Emerging Markets – Singapore 
 
QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 
Phone: +65 6477 1225    
Email: jenny.toh@qbe.com  
Visit us on the web at www.qbe.com.sg 
 

 

From: taxiscs@stengg.com [mailto:taxiscs@stengg.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January, 2018 3:46 PM 

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com> 

Cc: ACCOUNTS%DINGAUTO.SG._ADMIN@DINGAUTOMOTIVE.COM.SG 

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB4588P AND SLG9627D ON 11/01/2018 - ARRANGE SURVEYOR  

 
Dear Jenny,  
 
This vehicle( SHB4588P ) now at 31 Corporation Road Singapore 649825 , please arrange surveyor ASAP and update 
liability .  
vehicle is in workshop for 2 days already .  
 
Thank you.  
Best Regard  
Ding Automotive PTE LTD  
Alex Khong  
83039588  

From:  Taxis Customer Service/KAS/CBG/ST Kinetics  
To:  jenny.toh@qbe.com.angeline.koh@qbe.com  
Cc:  "ACCOUNTS@DINGAUTO.SG", "ADMIN@DINGAUTOMOTIVE.COM.SG"  
Date:  Thu 11 Jan 2018 06:52 PM  
Subject:  ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB4588P AND SLG9627D ON 11/01/2018 - ARRANGE SURVEYOR  
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Dear All ,  
   
This vehicle( SHB4588P ) now at 31 Corporation Road Singapore 649825 , Please arrange surveyor come to 15 Jan 
2018 .  
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks  
 
Best Regard  
Ding Automotive PTE LTD  
Alex Khong  
83039588  

 
[This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify us 
immediately; you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you]  
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IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the 

intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is 

unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply email 

or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced. 


